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Mastercreation TFS

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 26 March 2024 15:04
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Selva Kumar; Vijayakumar S; Invoices TFS; Kumar V
Subject: FW: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN
Attachments: EIPL VRF Documents.pdf; 155609.pdf; FW: Payment Reminder - Travel food services 

chennai pvt Ltd. TN

 
 
Dear sir, 
 
PFA of vendor detail mail, Kindly unblock the vendor for payment. 
 
Vendor sending remainders for payment. 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Jyoti Tiwari <jyoti.tiwari@euronics.co.in>  
Sent: 26 March 2024 15:00 
To: 'Vijayakumar S' <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Selvakumar M' <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; 
saroj@euronics.co.in; jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in 
Subject: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
REMINDER 
 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Jyoti Tiwari | Payment Collector 
EURONICS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
M. 9810930284   E: jyoti.tiwari@euronics.co.in 

 You don't often get email from jyoti.tiwari@euronics.co.in. Learn why this is important  
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Toll Free: 1800 102 7731 
W. https://www.euronics.co.in/ 
Branch Office: Gurgaon | Mumbai | Bangalore | Hyderabad | Chennai | Pune | Ahmedabad | Kochi | Kolkata | Lucknow | 
Indore | Visakhapatnam | Chandigarh | Goa | Hubli 
Overseas Offices: New York | Madrid | Singapore | Malaysia 

 
Escalation: If you have any Comments/Suggestions/Issue regarding Sales or Service – Please feel free to contact us 
at in@euronics.co.in 
 

From: Jyoti Tiwari [mailto:jyoti.tiwari@euronics.co.in]  
Sent: 18 March 2024 11:04 
To: Vijayakumar S (vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in); Chennai Finance (chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com) 
Cc: Selvakumar M (selvakumar.m@k-corp.in); Chennai Purchase (chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com); 
saroj@euronics.co.in; jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in 
Subject: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN 
 

REMINDER- 2 
 
 
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
Sent: 15 March 2024 11:39 
To: 'Chennai Finance'; 'Kumar V' 
Cc: 'pranali@euronics.co.in'; 'jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in'; 'saroj@euronics.co.in'; 'Chennai Purchase'; 'Vijayakumar 
S'; 'Selvakumar M' 
Subject: RE: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN 
 
All the documents attached for your reference. 
Kindly check and release the payment asap. 
 
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
 

From: Chennai Finance [mailto:chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 15 March 2024 10:55 
To: Kumar V 
Cc: pranali@euronics.co.in; jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in; saroj@euronics.co.in; Jyoti Tiwari; Chennai Purchase; 
Vijayakumar S; Selvakumar M 
Subject: RE: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN 
 
 
 
Dear sir, 
 
PFA of mail,  We required vendor details to unblock the vendor,  we sent mail regarding this. 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 

 
  
 
 

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 March 2024 18:18 
To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: pranali@euronics.co.in; jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in; saroj@euronics.co.in; Jyoti Tiwari 
<jyoti.tiwari@euronics.co.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Aarthi, 
 
Attached Euronics Industries Pvt.Ltd – Payment Status Kindly Check & revert  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Kumar.V 
 

From: Jyoti Tiwari <jyoti.tiwari@euronics.co.in>  
Sent: 14 March 2024 18:08 
To: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in> 
Cc: pranali@euronics.co.in; jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in; saroj@euronics.co.in 
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
Sent: 27 February 2024 16:59 
To: 'kumar.v@k-corp.in' 
Cc: pranali@euronics.co.in; jitendra.rana@euronics.co.in 
Subject: Payment Reminder - Travel food services chennai pvt Ltd. TN 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please share the pending payment status against the below mentioned detail. 
 

Invoice 
Date Item Name Invoice Number Company Name 

28-12-2023 
Counter Mounted Ss Soap Dispenser Long Neck-
ES27HN 

EIPL23-
24/155609 

Travel food services Chennai Pvt Ltd. 
TN 

 
 
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
 


